
 

  
Date: March 24, 2016  
To: All Bidders  
From Linda M. Martin, Clerk, Board of Public Works  
Subject Addendum Number:  2 
Project Name: 2016 Parking Garage Improvements 
Project 
Number: 115-143 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 
Date Received: 

 
      

     
This addendum is being forwarded to you for the above referenced project. 

 
Please sign below and acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 

by faxing this sheet to the Board of Public Works at (574) 235-9171. 
A copy MUST also be included with your bid package upon 
submittal. 

THIS ADDENDUM MAY AFFECT YOUR BID. 
 
Note:  
  
     
The attached documents are hereby added to the Specifications and Contract 
Documents and become a part of herein. 
 
 
 
Company: 

 
  

 
Authorized Signature: 

 
   

 
Date: 

 
  

 
 
 

CITY OF SOUTH BEND     PETE BUTTIGIEG, MAYOR 
BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 

1316 COUNTY-CITY BUILDING 
227 W. JEFFERSON BOULEVARD 

SOUTH BEND, INDIANA 46601-1830 

PHONE  574/ 235-9251 
FAX 574/ 235-9171 
TDD 574/ 235-5567 



City of South Bend 2016 Parking Garage Improvements 
PROJECT NO. 115-143 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Date: March 24, 2016 
 
To: All Plan Holders 
 
From: Linda Martin, Clerk of the Board 
 
You must acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing the first page and 
returning a copy with your bid. 
 
The following information is to be corrected/added to the contract documents: 
 

1. In the Notice to Bidders the question due date is shown as March 25, 2016. The updated 
due date for questions will be March 30, 2016. 



QUESTION AND ANSWER 
 

Q: Will there be work involving the rails within the elevator shafts? 
 

A: See Division 14, Part 2.3.I and Part 2.3.J 
 
Q: Are the hoist ropes being replaced? 
 

A: See Division 14, Part 2.3.D 
 
Q: Are any of the motors being replaced? 
 

A: See Division 14, Part 2.2 
 

Q: When is the required completion date for the project? 
 
 A: See Special Provisions, Section XIII.B.1 
 
Q: What is the contact information for the elevator equipment supplier shown in the 
specifications? 
 
 A: Steve McGrew 

     Modernization Sales Representative 
     Otis Elevator Company 
     T:  317-347-2015, ext. 14 
     F:  317-347-2022 
     C:  317-397-8430 

 
Q: What type of electric panels and disconnects are being used for the existing elevators? 
 

A: Pictures of the electric panels are on the following pages. Note that the number    
scheme of the pictures only reflects the chronological order in which the pictures were 
taken. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEIGHTON GARAGE # 1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEIGHTON GARAGE # 2 



 
LEIGHTON GARAGE # 3 



 
LEIGHTON GARAGE # 4 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEIGHTON GARAGE # 5 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WAYNE GARAGE # 1 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WAYNE GARAGE # 3 



 
 

WAYNE GARAGE # 4 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 5 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 6 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 7 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 8 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 9 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 10 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 11 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 12 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 13 



 
WAYNE GARAGE # 14 




